MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXINGTON JANET M. GRAHAM

COMMISSIONER
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Members, Urban County Council

MM%,L,_

FROM: net M. Graham, Commissioner of Law
Department of Law

DATE: November 14, 2017

RE: Acceptance of Donated Services from Prometheus
Foundry and American Industrial Contractors

Request:

Authorization to accept donations from Prometheus Foundry, LLC, and American Industrial Contractors,
LLC, valued at $12,000.00 and $90,000.00 respectively, of services for the relocation, storage, and
restoration of statues of John C. Breckinridge and John Hunt Morgan.

Why are you requesting?

On August 17, 2017, the Urban County Council voted to move the referenced statues to a more
appropriate location. Prometheus Foundry and American Industrial Contractors contacted LFUCG
thereafter, and offered to assist at no cost to LFUCG.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

There will be no cost to LFUCG.

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A — See above
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